

# Atlanta Neighborhood Charter School

# Minutes

# Fund Development Committee Meeting

# Date and Time

Thursday April 14, 2022 at 9:00 AM

In accordance with Georgia's open meetings requirements, notice of this meeting has been posted at both campuses and on the ANCS website.

# **Committee Members Present**

Barrett Coker Krise (remote), Jenna Civitello (remote), Michele Kresge (remote), Pouya Dianat (remote)

# **Committee Members Absent**

Narin Hassan, Susannah Darrow

# Guests Present

Chuck Meadows (remote), Paige Teusink (remote)

# I. Opening Items

# A. Record Attendance

# B. Call the Meeting to Order

Barrett Coker Krise called a meeting of the Advancement Committee of Atlanta Neighborhood Charter School to order on Thursday Apr 14, 2022 at 9:00 AM.

# C. Approve Minutes

Jenna Civitello made a motion to approve the minutes from Fund Development Committee Meeting on 03-10-22. Michele Kresge seconded the motion. The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion. Jenna Civitello made a motion to approve the minutes from Fund Development Committee Meeting on 02-10-22. Pouya Dianat seconded the motion. The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### **II. New Business**

#### A. Fund Development Report

Paige Teusink shared the March financial update. Donations continue to stay on track, \$122,086 so far (individual and sponsorships). Paige did point out that the variance from 2020-2021 for this month was due to the No Ball Wonderball fundraising that occurred in March, so that skewed those numbers higher. The current revenue for Wonderball revenue is not reflected in the Gather and Grow numbers, as the event revenue is a different budget line.

#### B. Wonderball Event

Wonderball planning is in the final stages and all is moving smoothly. The tickets have sold out so now the push will be to drive people to purchase raffle tickets.

There are 22 Teacher Time options so far, Mark Sanders is working to drive up additional excitement and interest in the Middle Campus to increase participation there.

#### C. Gratitude Week Planning

Gratitude Week will take the place of the traditional spring giving week and will occur the second week of May. Jenna Civitello has offered to coordinate volunteers to design Gratitude Week. The initial planning meeting is scheduled for 4/28 at 12 and the committee will consist of Jenna, Barrett Krise, Pouya Dianat, Susannah Darrow, and a member of the PTCA. Paige Teusink will also participate in her role as marketing lead for the school.

Paige Teusink reminded Barrett Krise of 4 board members who have not yet paid their pledges. Barrett will follow up with the members individually to remind them of the deadline to fulfil their pledges.

#### **III. Closing Items**

#### A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:48 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Barrett Coker Krise

#### Documents used during the meeting

- 2022\_02\_10\_fund\_development\_committee\_meeting\_minutes (1).pdf
- Fund Development Report Mar 2022.pdf